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March 17, 2021 PRE-BID MEETINGMINUTES

Subject: Kalanianole Highway, Improvements Phase 2,

Poalima Street to The Vicinity Of Makai Pier

Island of Oahu
Federal-Aid Project No. NH-072-1(059)

Attendees: See attached list of attendees.

A. The meeting was called to order by Ka Chun Wat (HDOT Project Manager) at about 11:00
a.m. to brief the prospective bidders for the subject project.

B. Discussion points:

1. In this project, Night work to be allowed and full roadway closures are expected. HDOT
has a noise variance approval. Refer to Special Provisions Spec Section 645.

2. There is a shared used path on the project.
3. PMA top surface pavement will be used on this project.
4. There is construction of three (3) raised crosswalks in this project.
5. Water and Drainage utility improvements on this project.
6. An Archeological Monitoring Report (AMR)is being completed at this time and pending

SHPD approval.

C. Meeting was adjourned at about 11:20 am.
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KALANIANOLE HIGHWAY,
IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2, POALIMA STREET

TO THE VICINITY OF MAKAI PIER
OAHU

FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. NH-072-1(029)

PRE-BID MEETING
March 17, 2021

11:00 AM

NO. NAME COMPANY PHONE NO.

1 Ka Chun Wat HWY-DS

2 Holly Yuen HWY-DS

5 Jason Aimes Grace Pacific, LLC

6 Matt Mooney Roadway Highway Builders

7 Kunito Moises Maui Kupono Builders

8 Sam Peng Ho Jas Glover
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STATE OF HAWAII 
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 

HIGHWAYS DIVISION 
 
Project:  KALANIANOLE HIGHWAY, IMPROVEMENTS PHASE 2,  

POALIMA STREET TO THE VICINITY OF MAKAI PIER 
FEDERAL-AID PROJECT NO. NH-072-1(059) 

 
Prospective bidders had emailed RFI�s. Questions and responses are as follows: 
 

1. Will Detectable Warnings be required on the sidewalk along the bus 
pullouts. 
 
No, Detectable Warning Mats are not required on sidewalk along the 
bus pullouts. 
 

2. Proposal Page P-5 and P-6 contains categories to list Subcontractors, 
Joint Contractor, Supplier, and Manufacturer.  There is no category to list 
DBE service providers such as Trucking.  Will the State consider including 
a separate section for this? 
 
The state will not be including a separate section for this. When 
listing subcontractors and other providers, the nature or scope of 
work must be both distinct and separate, especially with similar or 
same scopes. 

 
3. DBE Requirements Section VI (G) lists factors used in counting DBE 

Participation for trucking 
required to perform trucking services, all trucking rates are the same for all 
trucking companies, and Section VIII (3) directs the contractor to break up 

likelihood that a DBE will be able to 
contractor list Trucking companies 

for the same service? No DBE trucking company has enough trucks to 
supply this project, therefore, multiple trucking companies will have to be 
used. 
 
When listing subcontractors and other non-licensed specialties or 
service providers, the nature or scope of work must be both distinct 
and separate, especially with similar or same scopes. Trucking 
companies can be listed on P-6. 

 
4. This project requires a significant amount of trucking services with a high 

DBE Goal and none of the DBE trucking companies have enough trucks 
to service this project. In an effort to increase DBE participation, multiple 
trucking companies will need to be used to perform the same service.  
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Should the contractor use the same description for the Nature of Work 
since each company will be performing the same service? 

When listing subcontractors and other non-licensed specialties or 
service providers, the nature or scope of work must be both distinct 
and separate, especially with similar or same scopes. Refer to the 
DBE Requirements, VI. Couniting DBE Participation Towards 
Contract Goals for more information. 

 
 This project requires trucking. On 

any given day, the project will use 30 trucks performing the exact same 
thing.  None of the DBE truckers are big enough to supply the project with 
the needed trucks.  Therefore multiple trucking companies will need to be 
used. Would the contractor need to hire only one DBE trucker and prevent 
the potential participation of other DBE 

mpanies, surveyors, quality control 
testing, profilograph testing, consultants, equipment mobilization, 
equipment maintenance, etc.? If these companies who provide a service 
are not available at the time the service is needed, will the contractor be 
able to use a different service provider? 
 
The contractor may hire both DBE and non-DBE trucking companies. 
Multiple DBE trucking companies may be used, as long as each DBE 
trucking company has a distinct and separate scope of work that 
they will be performing. However, HDOT recommends that a 
subcontract between one trucking company be considered, with the 
option for this trucking company to lease other DBE and non-DBE 
trucks. 
 

 
If the companies are DBEs, please 

 of a DBE on a Project with a Contract Goal. 
 

6. What other companies would the listing requirement apply to that are not 
subcontractors, manufacturers or suppliers? Are all suppliers / 
manufacturers required to be listed or only DBE suppliers? If so, which 
section of P-6 shall service providers be listed. 
 
Refer to HRS 103D.302 section which requires the listing of all 
subcontractors, suppliers, etc. that will be engaged with the bidder. 

 
7. P-6 has three different sections: Joint contractor, Supplier, and 

manufacturer.  If the contractor needs to list trucking companies and other 
service providers on this page, which section is it required to be listed 
under.  The specifications prohibit the contractor from making changes to 
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requirement to list it on P-6 instead of P-5? If a contractor does list a 

would that service provi
the subcontracting laws? 
 
Trucking companies and service providers may be listed under the 
categories 

Include their Nature of Work (as 
it will be 
used to determine what type of service they will be providing) and 
indicate if they 
are a DBE. 

8. If service providers are listed on P-6 under the Supplier section, will only 
60% of the dollar amount be counted toward the DBE goal was will all 
other suppliers? How can the contractor indicate they are not a supplier if 
made to list in the supplier section? 
 
The bidder should describe it in the nature of work section to clarify 
they are not a supplier but a service provider. Please refer to the DBE 
Requirements regarding how to calculate the DBE goal. 

 
9. If multiple DBE truckers are not allowed to be listed, this will potentially 

exclude and hurt the opportunity for other DBE truckers to be used.  
Although the DBE requirements allow other truckers to be used under the 
listed trucker, the listed trucker has no obligation to actually use the 2nd 
DBE trucker and could instead also use non-dbe trucks which would hurt 
the goal of increasing DBE 3articipation. Please consider allowing the 
listing of multiple truckers to allow general contractors to be able to help 
more DBE trucking companies. 

See response to question 4. 

10. Other than the definition for subcontractor listed on spec page 101-10a, 
are there any other definitions the State will impose on the contractor? 
 
No. 

 
11. Is the contractor restricted to only the trucking companies listed? 

 
Refer to DBE Requirements Section VI. G. The guidelines are in place 
to ensure the respective truckers, performing specific category 
scopes of work, are able to meet the need by allowing the leasing of 
additional trucks. In addition, DBE credit is recognized accordingly. 
Therefore, if additional truckers within the respective categories are 
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needed, each Trucker A or B should be able to expand their fleet 
accordingly without crossing categories. 

12. If DBE Truckers have to be listed as Distinct and separate, will the DBE 
office count payments to a DBE trucker that performs a service not 
specifically listed? For 

r trucking cold planed material.  
Will the DBE dollars spent on DBE Tr
spent trucking asphalt? 
 
Yes. Truckers can be counted as long as they perform a 
commercially useful function. The contractor must follow the 
Commercially Useful Function evaluation described in the DBE 
Requirements Section IV. F. Truckers must perform a commercially 
useful function. Truckers are not to be used on an on-call basis.  
Bidders may consider the use of leased trucks if their fleet is not 
large enough, but there is nothing in the regulations that state 
multiple truckers cannot be used for the same hauling services. It is 
a state contracting law that prohibits multiple subs doing the same 
scope of work.  

 
 

13. If a DBE trucking companies is listed to perform trucking services, will the 
State also allow the use of other trucking services from Non-DBE 
companies that are not listed? 

 
Yes. Non-DBE truckers will not receive DBE credit. 

 
14. Please confirm the quantity for Bid Item 604.0400 Type B1 Catch Basin.  

 
Quantity of Bid Item 604.0400 Type B1 Catch Basin is eight (8).  

 
15. Please clarify work covered under 

Waterline. 
 
Work under Bid Item Bid Item 624.
Waterlines covers the water laterals that will require relocation due 
to conflict crossing with new 24-Inch drainline. Refer to plan 
ADD.130. 

 
16. Please clarify the work covered by Bid Item 414.0100 for the Excavation 

for Weakened Pavement Areas.  Is this volumetric quantity for the cold 
conflict with Bid Item 415.0100 Cold 

Planing? 
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Volumetric quantities for Bid Items 414.0100 and 415.0100 are 
separate and independent of each other.  The intent is for the 
contractor to complete the Weakened Pavement Areas first in 
accordance with the respective specs and then come back and cold 
plane accordingly. 

17. Sheet R24 shows Curb 2D at the median, please specify what Bid Item 
would this be paid under.  

There is no Curb Type 2D within this project.  Updated Proposal has 
been provided. 

18. Stationing on Roadway plans appears to be incorrect, beginning on Plan 
Sheet 92.  Work on Plan Sheet begins at Station 69+00; however, 
Stationing on this sheet shows STA 50+00, and continues from this point. 
 

Centerline, which do not match/align. Refer to sheet R79 for 
established tie correlation. Plan matchlines use the established 
record Baseline. 
 

19. Specification Section 401 (M) describes performance of Pavement 
Smoothness Rideability Test with a High-speed inertial profiler to 
determine IRI of the existing pavement.  Please advise where the 
contractor is paid for this pavement profile.  Request to add line item for 
Cold Planing Pavement Profile. 
 
Pavement for test is under Bid Item 401.0100 Pavement Smoothness 
Incentive. 

20. If existing IRI on the roadway is a lot higher than what is called for in the 
specifications, it is not reasonable to expect the contractor to achieve the 
specified IRI's. The IRI targets should be based on improvement.  The 
table below is an example taken from Illinois DOT: 
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The computed IRI to determine the MRI shall be followed in 
accordance with Section 401 (N).   

21. IRI requirement should be waived in sections where manholes are not 
adjusted as the contractor will not be able to make any changes in the 
grades to provide a smoother section that will meet that specification. 

Contractor is expected to adjust the top of manholes, valves, etc. 
within the pavement limits in order to provide a smooth pavement 
section in accordance with the project specifications. Adjustments 
for manholes, valves, etc. within the pavement limits are included in 
the proposal.   
 

22. Section 415.03 paragraph B essentially is requiring the Contractor to re-
design the roadway for the State. However, no existing grades or 
topographic information has been provided. How is the contractor 
supposed to quantify what will be required to meet the project 
specifications without the necessary information to make informed 
decisions? This should be included in the bid set and designed prior to 
bid. This entire section does not place reasonable expectations on the 
Contractor at the time of bid.   
 
Roadway Cross-Section plans 201-243 provide the required 
information that includes existing topographic elevation, proposed 
finish elevation, slopes, and baseline/centerline stations to 
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